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Ruth Nettles 

From: LOWE, AMY [Amy.Lowe@fpl.corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2009 3:OO PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: John Slemkewicz; Cohen. Tiffany Cordes; Anderson, Bryan; Cano, Jessica; Anna Williams 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket # 090529-El 
Attachments: 090529Staff First Data Request FPL response.pdf 

- - - - - ~ - ~ - - _ ~  ----_̂ _ ~ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ - _  

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Bryan S. Anderson, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Bi~~an..4nderson~~lpi.coni 

b. Docket No. 090529-E1 

IN RE: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition to include costs associated with the extended power uprate project 
in base rates. 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of twelve (12) pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: 

Florida Power & Light Company's responses to Staffs Data Request dated December 18,2009 

(See attachedfile(s): 90529 Staff First Data Request FPL response.pdf) 

(561) 304-5253 

Regards, 
Amy Lowe, CLA 
Certified Legal Assistant 
Senior Legal Assistant to 
Bryan Anderson, Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Office: (561) 304-5608 Fax: (561) 691-7135 
- Email: amp lowc@;fpl coin 

12/23/2009 



Bryan S. Anderson 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light COiIIpany 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5253 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 

December 23,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition to include costs associated with the 
extended power uprate project in base rates. 
Docket No. 090529-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached please find Florida Power & Light Company's Response to Staffs First Data 
Request dated December 18,2009 in the above-referenced docket. 

Please contact me should you or your Staff have any questions regarding this filing. 

Sincerely, 

Bryan S. Anderson 
Authorized House Counsel No. 21951 1 

Enclosures 

an FPL Group company 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Response to Staffs First Data Request 

Docket No. 090529-E1 
Petition to include costs associated with the Extended Power Uprate project in base rates 

1. Attachment A, page 3, to FPL’s petition is a listing of dollar amounts related to Extended Power 
Uprate (EPU) Asset Retirements in 2009. Please provide a full description of the equipment 
(assets) included in Account 323 that are to be retired. 

FPL response: 
801,9130 : Drive, Electric Motor, Complete 
80 1.9 137 : ControIiInstrumentation System 
801,9151 : Turbine Crane Trolley 
801,9163 : Turbine Crane Main Hoist 
801.9179 : Turbine Crane Auxiliary Hoist 

In responding to this data request, FPL noted that the Turbine Crane Trolley will not be retired. 
FPL will tile updated schedules as soon as possible. 

2. Please provide an explanation describing how the retirement of the EPU Assets is directly related 
to the EPU Project. 

FPL response: 
The St. Lucie Unit 2 Turbine Gantry Crane upgrade replaced the drive electric motor, controls and 
instrumentation, main hoist and auxiliary hoist. All of these replaced components were retired as 
a result of the upgrade. These components represent the lilting mechanism of the Turbine Gantry 
Crane that will be used to perform critical path activities during the EPU outages. The scope of the 
EPU includes replacement and modification of much of the secondary power-producing side of 
the unit, including high pressure turbine rotor replacement, extensive generator modifications and 
numerous other replacements and modifications to major equipment. The scope of work is much 
more akin to that which occurred during initial plant construction of the secondary side compared 
to typical refueling or maintenance outages. Due to the much larger number of high-precision, 
high-capacity lifts required to move equipment in and out for the EPU, without the modifications 
that created the need to retire these components, the EPU outage critical path activities would 
require unacceptably longer durations, thereby extending the total EPU outage durations. 

3. Are the EPU Assets to be retired in 2009 and the related depreciation expense included in the 
projected 2010 and 201 1 test years in Docket No. 080677-EI? If yes, please provide the system 
and jurisdictional 13-month average amounts of plant in service and accumulated depreciation, 
and the 12-month depreciation expense. 

FPL response: 
Yes. The system and jurisdictional (net of participants) 13-month average of plant in-service 
included in the projected test year in Docket No. 080677-E1 is $1,236,948 ($1,040,258) for 2010 
and $1,236,948 ($1,040,180) for 201 1. The system and jurisdictional 13-month average of 
accumulated depreciation included in the projected test year in Docket No. 080677-E1 is 
$1,046,275 ($879,904) for 2010 and $1,069,777 ($899,602) for 2011. The system and 
jurisdictional 12-month depreciation expense included in the projected test years in Docket No. 

’ ,  L ; : ~ .  ’ , /  L 
080677-E1 is $23,502 ($19,765) for2010 and $23,502 ($19,763) for 201 1. 
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

If the EPU Assets are retired in 2009, is it correct that no further depreciation expense would be 
incurred in 2010 and beyond? 

FPL response: 
Yes. no further deureciation expense would be incurred in 2010 or after related to the EPU assets 
retired. To reflect the reduction in depreciation expense in the base rate increase requested in 
Docket No. 090529-EI, in its initial filing FPL on December 4, 2009 reduced the annual 
amortization of the net unrecovered book value of the turbine gantry crane modification retired in 
2009 by the annual depreciation expense which would have been recorded. (Refer to Attachment 
A, Line 36 and 37). 

In responding to these data requests, FPL determined that the book value of the retired asset and 
related depreciation expense adjustment were not reduced for the participants' share (Orlando 
Utilities Commission at 6.0895% and Florida Municipal Power Agency at 8.806%). These 
differences are shown in Attachment B, Line 36 and 37. FF'L has revised its initial filing to reflect 
the adjustment (Refer to Attachment C). 

Are there any other expenses (O&M, property taxes, etc.) related to the EPU Assets to be retired 
in 2009 included in the projected 2010 and 2011 test years in Docket No. 080677-EI? If so, 
please provide the system and jurisdictional amounts for the projected 2010 and 201 1 test years. 

FPL response: 
Yes. Property taxes associated with the turbine gantry crane were included in the projected 2010 
and 201 1 test years in Docket No. 080677-E1 since FPL had not determined that these assets were 
to be retired. The system and jurisdictional (net of participants) property tax expense included in 
the test years is $3,540 ($2,977) for 2010 and $3,101 ($2,608) for 201 I .  

In responding to these data requests, FPL determined that the system and jurisdictional impact of 
the property tax expense above should have been excluded from its base rate revenue requirement 
increase request that it filed on December 4, 2009. FPL has included a schedule which reflects 
the exclusion of the property tax expense net of participants related to the assets to be retired in 
2009. (Refer to Attachment C) 

If a regulatory asset was established for the retired EPU Assets, provide the system and 
jurisdictional 13-month average amounts and the annual amortization amounts for the projected 
2010 and 201 1 test years in Docket No. 080677-EI. 

FPL response: 

There was no regulatory asset or related amortization included in the projected 2010 and 201 1 test 
years in Docket No. 080677-EI. FPL will establish a regulatory asset for the unrecovered cost of 
the assets retired due to the turbine gantry crane modifications and will amortize it over a 5 year 
period consistent with FPSC Rule No. 25-6.0423, Section 7(e). 

2 0 f l l  



Florida Power & Light Company 
Response to Staffs First Data Request 

Docket No. 090529-E1 
Petition to include costs associated with the Extended Power Uprate project in base rates 

7. Were the EPU Assets to be retired in 2009 included in FPL’s depreciation study filed in Docket 
No. 090130-EI? If so, how were the EPU Assets treated? 

FPL response: 
Yes. The retirements due to the St Lucie 2 Turbine Gantry Crane modifications made in 2009 
were not excluded from FPL’s depreciation study filed in Docket No. 090130-E1 since it had not 
been determined when these assets were to be retired at the time the depreciation study was 
prepared. There were no other retirements associated with EPU Assets in 2009. 

8. Are any of the expenses or investment related to the modifications of h e  PSL2 turbine gantry 
crane that are the subject of this docket included in the projected 2010 and 201 1 test years in 
Docket No. 080677-EI? If so, please provide the system and jurisdictional amounts for the 
projected 2010 and 201 1 test years. 

FPL response: 
As reflected in our initial filing on December 4, 2009, FPL adjusted out the 13 month average 
system and jurisdictional amount of net plant in service included in the 2010 test year of $7,840 
($7,747) (refer to Attachment A, Line 9). The amount that would have been included in the 201 1 
test year is $7,686 ($7,595). These amounts are based on PSL2 Gantry Crane CWIP as of 
September 2008 which was the basis for projections to develop the base rate test years. FPL 
adjusted out the net plant that would have been included in the 2010 test year based on the 
assumption that this would have closed to plant in service prior to the test year. Additionally, in 
our initial filing on December 4,2009, FPL adjusted out 2010 system and jurisdictional amounts 
of depreciation expense and property tax expense on the above adjustment of $154 ($152) (refer to 
Attachment A, Line 15) and $146 ($144) (Refer to Attachment A, Line 18). The related amount 
forthe2011 testyearis$154($152)and$143 ($142). 
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